
Center for Judicial Accountability, !nc. (CJA)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subiect:

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Jones, Patricia < pej6@westchestergov.com >

Tuesday, January 2,2018 4:33 PM

'elena@judgewatch.org'
Sensi, Sergio
FOIL Request

We are in receipt of your Freedom of lnformation Law ("FOIL") request dated and received November 22,2OL7 and
stating the following:

Comments and request explained:
As the August 8,zOtG FOIL request states: "Additionally,for 20!7. if the county has not yet submitted its written request
for the state aid for district attorney salary to which County Law 5700.10, 5700.11 entitles it, please furnish same when
it is made", kindly furnish the pertinent records for lpll which were not supplied.

For that purpose, you may deem this a NEW FOIL request for the 2017 records - furnishing, as well, the pertinent
records for 2018, when available.

While January 2,z9tg was identified as the response date for your request, it is taking longer than initially anticipated to
fulfill your request. As such, a response to this request will be complete on or before January 15, 2018. See New York

state Public officers Law s89(3xa).

Sincerely,

Patricia E. Jones
For

Sergio Sensi
FOIL Officer
County of Westchester
Department of Finance


